



# DRAFT

VOTING SUMMARY	MOTIONS					
ATC CABINET WG VOTING MEMBER	#1	#2	#3	#4	#5	#6
Robert Rausch, TransCore (Co-Chair) *	Y					
Ahmad Jawad/Rachel Jones, RCOC (Co-Chair) *	Y					
Peter Skweres, MnDOT *	--					
Sarah McCrea/Scott Cramer, ODOT *	Y					
Ethan Coxsey/Andy Dowie, Eberle Design *	N					
Mike Clance/Mike Gallagher, Q-Free *	Y					
Leah Fuss/Jim Rose/Ryan Bullock, Econolite *	A					
Scott Evans, SRE Services *	--					
Brent Katauskas/Paul Thompson, Mobotrex *	--					
Rami Khashashina/Mohamad Talas, City of NY, NY *	--					
John Thai, City of Anaheim, CA *	--					
Derek Vollmer/Matthew Dewitt/ Raj Ponnaluri, FDOT *	Y					
Reza Roozitalab/Herasmo Iniguez, McCain *	N					
Bashir Choudry/Mohammad Iraki, Caltrans *	N					
Robin Harrison, Oriux *	Y					
Clyde Neel/ Tim Fiebrich, Cubic/TrafficWare *	--					
Peter Ragsdale, OpenATCC *	Y					
<b>TOTALS (YES/NO/ABSTAIN)</b>	<b>7/3/1</b>					

[\* indicates a voting member of the Working Group.]

[Action items are assigned using the form "[ACTION: LASTNAME]".]

[Motions voted on formally by the working group are identified by "MOTION #".]

## GENERAL

- Roll call of voting WG members handled by James Kinnard.
- 11 of 17 voting members present. Quorum present.

## DISCUSSION

- James Kinnard led the evaluation and discussion of Work Plan Priority for Level 1 (Green) Comments 141, 144-150, 152-154, 156-157, 159, 190, 196-207.
- Comment 201: P.Ragsdale MOTION1 to remove Address Bit 1 from the CMU backplane configuration. R.Harrison seconded. Motion passed.

*(For specific WG Response / Resolution to each comment, see most-recent comment database spreadsheet [ATC\_5301\_Std\_Comment\_Database\_mmddyy.xls])*

- Bob Rausch adjourned the meeting at 4:35PM.

## NEXT MEETINGS/TELECONFERENCES

- Wednesday, 10/27 (11:30-1:00PM ET) [time is tentative]